. . MATSEC
L-Universita Examinations Board

ta’ Ma Ita University of Malta

Msida MSD 2080, Malta

Tel: +356 2340 2814/5/6
matsec@um.edu.mt

www.um.edu.mt/matsec

From: Dario Pirotta
Director
To: College Principals

Heads of School

Subject: SEC 13 Environmental Studies Assessment Criteria

Date: 4 July 2024

Heads of school are kindly requested to bring this notice to the attention of Environmental Studies teachers.
Assessment criteria 12.10 and 12.20 of the 2025 SEC Environmental Studies syllabus have been updated as
follows:

12.10 List common European 12.20 Describe common 12.30 Discuss the importance of
values. European values. upholding the common European
Rule of law; human dignity; Rule of law; human dignity; values.

freedom; equality; human rights  freedom; equality; human rights

(including rights of minorities); (including rights of minorities);

democracy. democracy.

For any queries, you may contact MATSEC offices either via email on registrations.matsec@um.edu.mt or by
phone on 23402814/5.
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